Memorandum

City ol
Evanston
To: Mayor Hagerty and Members of the City Council
From: Wally Bobkiewicz, City Manager

Subject: City Manager’s Weekly Update

Date: November 30, 2018

STAFF REPORTS BY DEPARTMENT

Weekly Report for November 15, 2018 — November 21, 2018
Weekly Report for November 22, 2018 — November 28, 2018

3

EVANSTON

City Manager’s Office

Weekly Bids Advertised

City Council Agenda Schedule

Monthly Financial Report — October 2018

Community Development
Weekly Zoning Report
Weekly Inspection Report

Health Department
Weekly Food Establishment Application Report

Law Department
Weekly Liquor License Applications Report



PuBLIC NOTICES, AGENDAS & MINUTES

Monday, December 3, 2018

Housing & Community Development Act Committee
www.cityofevanston.org/housingcommunitydev

Rules Committee
www.cityofevanston.org/rules

Human Services
www.cityofevanston.org/humanservices

Tuesday, December 4, 2018
Climate Action Resilience Plan Working Group
www.cityofevanston.org/climate

Wednesday, December 5, 2018
Design and Project Review Committee
www.cityofevanston.org/dapr

Thursday, December 6, 2018
Commission on Aging
Www.cityofevanston.org/commissiononading

Housing and Homelessness Commission
www.cityofevanston.org/housingcommission
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